1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	TRANSPORTATION REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	Tuesday, June 30, 2020
5	Chicago, Illinois
6	
7	Met pursuant to notice via videoconference
8	at 10:30 a.m. at 160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago,
9	Illinois.
10	
11	PRESENT:
12	CARRIE ZALEWSKI, Chairman
13	D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
14	MARIA S. BOCANEGRA, Commissioner
15	SADZI M. OLIVA, Commissioner
16	MICHAEL T. CARRIGAN, Commissioner
17	
18	
19	
20	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY
21	BY: JO ANN KROLICKI, CSR (Via teleconference) License No. 084-002215
22	

1 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: I have 10:30, so under 2 the Open Meetings Act and in accordance with the 3 Governor's Executive Orders, I am now calling the 4 June 30, 2020, Regular Open Meeting to order. 5 Before we proceed, for clarity of the 6 record and since the court reporter is participating 7 remotely, I would ask everyone to state their name 8 before speaking and to speak slowly and clearly so 9 that she can capture everything that is said. Thank 10 you. 11 I have already confirmed that 12 Commissioners Bocanegra, Carrigan -- Kimbrel is with 13 me here -- and Oliva are on and able to hear, and 14 we're able to hear them as well. So we have a 15 quorum. 16 We have no requests to speak. 17 Under our Transportation Agenda. 18 There are no edits to the May 27, 19 2020, Transportation Regular Open Meeting Minutes. 20 There are no edits to the June 4, 21 2020, Transportation Special Open Meeting Minutes. 22 Are there any objections to approving

the Minutes? 1 2 (No response.) 3 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the 4 Minutes are approved. 5 Items RR-1 through RR-9 concern 6 various public safety improvement projects at railway 7 crossings. The Orders authorize the project 8 construction or additional project funding and 9 approve project costs apportionment. 10 Are there any objections to 11 considering these items together and to approving the 12 Order? 13 (No response.) 14 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Orders are approved. 15 Moving on to Item RR-10, this 16 17 concerns the Illinois Department of Transportation or IDOT's Petition for Approval of the Taking of Union 18 19 Pacific Railroad's Property. 20 The Petition requests Commission 21 approval to proceed in the circuit court to request 22 easements in Union Pacific's property to widen the

roadway and make other safety improvements at the 1 intersection of U.S. Route 14 and Prospect Avenue 2 3 with Mt. Prospect Road. No party objected to the 4 Petition. The Order grants the Petition finding it fair and reasonable to grant IDOT's request. 5 Are there any objections to approving 6 7 the Order? 8 (No response.) 9 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order 10 is approved. Under our Motor Carrier Items. 11 12 MC-1 concerns an application for a 13 household goods carrier authority. The Order grants 14 the temporary one-year certificate, finding that the applicant meets the requirements. 15 Are there any objections to approving 16 the Order? 17 18 (No response.) 19 CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order 20 is approved. 21 Item MC-2 concerns an application for 22 renewal of a Commercial Relocation Towing License.

The Order grants the license, finding that the 1 2 applicant meets the requirements. 3 Are there any objections to approving the Order? 4 5 (No response.) CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order 6 7 is approved. 8 Item MC-3 concerns a Stipulated Settlement Agreement concerning alleged violations of 9 10 the Illinois Commercial Transportation Law. The Order accepts the Stipulated Agreement. 11 12 Are there any objections to approving 13 the Order? 14 (No response.) CHAIRMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order 15 16 is approved. 17 This concludes our Transportation Agenda. 18 19 (WHEREUPON, the above-entitled 20 matter was adjourned.) 21 22